
Bulletin: 07-19 

 

TO:  All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Dave Mayer, Product Manager, Power Roof Ventilators  

Bryan Magnuson, Application Engineer II,  

Ceiling Exhaust Fans 

DATE:  March 4, 2019 

SUBJECT: Dash For Cash Sales Contest 

 

The Dash for Cash sales contest is off to a fast start. Thank you to all who have participated thus far. It’s 

not too late. Don’t miss out. Sell great products and earn extra cash!   

 

It’s easy to participate! Earn a cash reward for selling power roof ventilator or 

ceiling exhaust fan products. The contest runs through March 28, 2019. 

Contest details are included by clicking here. You can also find it on RepNet.  

 

For more information or if you have any questions, please contact one of the 

race directors below. 

 

Dave Mayer  715-355-3939  david.mayer@greenheck.com 

Bryan Magnuson 715-571-1495  ceilingfans@greenheck.com 

Take your performance to the next level and earn more cash! Four weeks remain so don’t delay. Good 

luck selling PRV and ceiling exhaust products!  

 

 


